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SOLICITATION DCHA-2008-B-0040, AMENDMENT NO. 3
Restoration of Swimming Pool Pumps at Various Sites

Government Responses to Pre-bid Questions:

1. QUESTION: Page 1 of 46 as well as Part 1 description of work references 'Restoration
of swimming pool pumps/ pump restoration'. However, Section C.1.2 references "install
pumps” and C.1.2.1 states “including new Marlow pumps". Please confirm that all
pumps, regardless of present condition, are to be replaced.

RESPONSE: Yes, all pumps are to be replaced, regardless of present  condition.

2. QUESTION: At the pools visited so far (Day 1) have a variety of pump manufacturers.
Please confirm if all new pumps are to be manufactured by ITT-Marlow or if other equal
performance pumps are acceptable.

RESPONSE: These pumps shall be ITT-Marlow pumps (This is an Aquatics
Maintenance Team requirement).

3. QUESTION: Specified Tasks, C.1.2.1, ltems b, ¢, and d, reference 6" valves, pipe, and
flanges are to be included. The outdoor pools visited so far have pipe/ valve sizes of 8"
and 10" (the therapeutic pool is 3" or less). Is the 6" size specific to a particular facility?
If so, which facility?

RESPONSE: Many of our pool sites have various size valves, pipes and flanges. For
consistency and maintenance purposes we would like all the pipes, valves and flanges
replaced to be 6”, if sites permit. If not, please replace with existing size.

4. QUESTION: Specified Task C.1.2.1.e references 2-6" PVC type strainer baskets. The
strainers on the outdoor pools visited have 8" and 10" strainers (the therapeutic pool
has an integral strainer less than 6"). Additionally, strainer baskets for 8" and 10"
strainers are not available in PVC (stainless steel or epoxy coated steel are typical).
What facility has 6" strainers and should they be stainless steel?

RESPONSE: Many of our pool sites have various size strainer baskets. For
consistency and maintenance purposes we would like all the strainer baskets replaced
with 10” stainless steel baskets, if site permits. If not, please replace with existing size.

5. QUESTION: C.1.2.1.a references "installing new and upgraded water management
systems” while C.1.7.1 states that "the sanitizing and filter systems......must be fully
checked and tested" and "The finding shall be reported to DPR project manager".

RESPONSE: The water management systems are referring to the sanitation and
filtration systems. Bids shall only include the cost of the investigations, testing, and
report. Please provide a separate cost estimate for replacement as well as a cost for
investigations and testing.
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SOLICITATION DCHA-2008-B-0040, AMENDMENT NO. 3
Restoration of Swimming Pool Pumps at Various Sites

6. QUESTION: On the optional service it asks to include all necessary chemicals. If this is
an outdoor facility it is impossible to judge how much chemical a pool will use with the
different changes in weather. Indoor facilities are a bit different. Especially since we are
not bidding on the chemicals at this time.

RESPONSE: It is impossible to judge how much chemicals we will need for the
outdoor pools; however, they can give an estimate based on a typical
summer season.

7. QUESTION: Each facility is different and may not need everything specified within the
scope or may need something outside of the scope.

RESPONSE: Please refer to Response #1 above.
8. QUESTION: Each Will the contractor be responsible for changing out the filtration
systems at all specific locations?

RESPONSE: Please refer to Response #5 above.
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